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City of Tacoma 
COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

Design: Identification of Key Streetscape Design Parameters, 
Outreach and Analysis of Community Characteristics  

RFP Specification No. PL17-0013F 
 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS #1 
 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing to 
kward2@cityoftacoma.org by 5:00 PM May 5, 2017. Due to the number of questions, we are 
posting prior to deadline and will post an additional document after the deadline with additional 
answers. The answers to the questions received are provided below and posted to the City’s 
website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org. This information is not considered an addendum. 
Respondents should consider this information when submitting their proposals. 
 
 

Are the resumes of team members included in the 10 page count? 

No, resumes will not be counted towards the 10 page limit for the responses to the RFP.   

Is there a font size requirement? 

There is no font size requirement.  However, the responses need to be readable: please do not 
use type so small that readers will not be able decipher the text. If you have trouble reading the 
text (when reviewing the hard copy) then please assume the reader will as well.  

 Are members of the Hilltop Engagement Committee able to submit proposals? 

Yes. 

If proposals are submitted by a teams of organizations, instead of just one organization, could 
this be A Value-Added Feature? 

Yes.  The City would like to see creative proposals involving multiple organizations best utilizing 
their resources and expertise.  

Question about forming a team with other organizations to jointly submit a response to this 
RFP: What if the City evaluator likes one part of the team’s proposal better than another’s, 
would the City split these teams and contract with only part of a team or ask that that 
organization partner with another applicant? 

It is difficult to answer this question without having had an opportunity to review any 
proposals.  As outlined in the RFP, these contracts will be awarded at the City’s discretion and 
the City reserves the right to contract with multiple organizations to carry out this work, this 
could include contracting with part or all a team which submits a response to this RFP. 

How is it anticipated that the outreach and analysis consultants will work with the 
streetscape conceptual design and engineering consultant, Sound Transit Staff, City Outreach 
Staff, and the Hilltop Engagement Committee? 

http://www.tacomapurchasing.org/
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We expect that the outreach and analysis consultants will work directly with the streetscape 
conceptual design and engineering consulting team, City staff and the Hilltop Engagement 
Committee.  The exact details of how these different groups will work together are still being 
decided and will, in part, depend on the skills detailed and proposals received in response to 
this RFP.   

At this point we anticipate direct involvement between the streetscape conceptual design and 
engineering consultant and the organization(s) retained to conduct the outreach and analysis 
work.  Ideally the work of the streetscape consultant and the outreach consultant(s) will 
complement and inform each other.  However, the specific details and expectations of the 
relationships among the different groups working on the project have yet to be decided and 
will likely be addressed during scope negotiation with selected organizations.  

This project is meant to involve serve the best interests of the communities along the Link 
Expansion Corridor.  Regardless of the direct relationships between the different bodies 
involved in this project, the City would like to use these RFPs as an opportunity to truly do 
something unique for the area and engage organizations and individuals which typically do not 
participate in planning processes.   

Finally, this project is distinct and separate from the Sound Transit Link Expansion Project.  We 
hope to see proposals which demonstrate an understanding that the work on the streetscape 
(this RFP and project) are distinct from the Sound Transit Link Expansion Project.   

Can any of the deliverables become or ultimately result in permanent installations on the 
planned re-design of the streetscape? 

This proposal has set deliverables which are outlined in Section V; however, within or in 
addition to these deliverables, it is possible that plans for a permanent installation could be 
outlined and agreed upon. Implementation would likely occur during the construction period 
and these funds and RFP only cover design.   

We encourage applicants to propose innovative ideas and projects.  

Section 1.8, entitled “Contents of Submittal,” directs respondents to use the same numbering 
format as listed in the content requirements section, which begins under letter A. the 
Executive Summary and ends under letter J. Small Business Enterprise.   Could you clarify 
what this means? 
 
Please follow the exact same letter and number format outlined in Section 1.8.  For example, in 
providing an Executive Summary, please include it at the beginning as item “A.” with 
subsections describing: 1. Short History; 2. Background information about the parent company 
(if any); 3. Presence, if any, in the Puget Sound Region, and so on. Then provide information 
about the Organization’s Experience and History as shown in section B, Key Personnel as shown 
in C, Capacity and Projection Organization as shown in D, etc. 
 
If you do not answer any letter or number then leave that letter or number in your proposal 
and indicate that it has intentionally been left blank.   
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Has the City selected any consultants for the streetscape conceptual design and engineering 
work? 

 
On April 25, 2017, the Tacoma City Council approved an agreement between the City of Tacoma 
and the firm AHBL to carry out the streetscape conceptual design and engineering work.  The 
agreement between the City and AHBL has not been signed as of this publication.  We fully 
expect this agreement to be signed.  For more information about the agreement please see the 
April 25, 2017 Council Agenda, Item 11.  

  
Are there any previous works done on the analysis or discussion of the community 
characteristics of Hilltop? 
 
Other organizations (Tacoma Housing Authority, Urban Land Institute, City of Tacoma and 
more) have carried out analysis work on Hilltop but, to our knowledge, no work has been 
conducted related to streetscape design around the potential light rail development on 
Hilltop.   

  
Considering the strong focus on community outreach and analysis, is there a preference for 
local firms for this project? 
 

There is no preference for any type of firm organization to carry out this work.  The City will use 
the criteria and scoring methods outlined in the Request for Proposals to evaluate and rank 
proposals.  

If I plan to hire staff and build the capacity of my organization through this RFP, should I 
detail the additional staffing expenses in the cost section? 

Yes.  

  

 
 


